STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
Division of Remediation, Oak Ridge Office
761 Emory Valley Road
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

November 21, 2024

Mr. Roger Petrie

Federal Facility Agreement Manager

Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
U.S. Department of Energy

Post Office Box 2001

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

Dear Mr. Petrie

Extension Request to Complete Review of the Record of Decision for Final Soil Actions in
Zone 1, East Tennessee Technology Park, Oak Ridge, Tennessee (DOE/OR/01-2711&D4)

Pursuant to Section XXX of the Federal Facility Agreement (FFA) for the Oak Ridge Reservation,
the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, Division of Remediation-Oak
Ridge Office requests a 90-day extension for review and comment on the above referenced
document. As discussed among the FFA parties, the extension will allow sufficient time to
resolve responses to comments on the Addendum to the Final Zone 1 Remedial Investigation
and Feasibility Study for a Supplemental Ecological Evaluation that needs to be approved
before the Zone 1 Record of Decision review can be completed. With the 90-day extension, the
response date moves from December 2, 2024, to March 3, 2025.

Questions or comments concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Randy
Hoffmeister at the above address or by phone at (865) 985-2513.

Sincerely

Digitally signed by Randy Young
Ra n dy YO u n g Date: 2024.11.20 15:19:44 -05'00'
Randy C. Young

FFA Project Manager
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge Office
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